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PREFACE

This volume is the result of a project of the Brenham Louise Giddings Retired Teacher Association to commemorate
the Texas Sesquicentennial Year of 1986. It was inspired by Mrs. Emma Seeker who was president of the organization in
the 1984-1986 term. Her committee consisted of herself (Mrs. Seeker), Mrs. Gayle Crawford, and Mrs. Lillie
Wassermann.

Research done by Mrs. Crawford and Mrs. Wassermann was often hindered by the renovation of the Washington
County Courthouse at that time. However, it was a blessing, since all school materials that were previously shelved in
various places were then given an individual location for the storage of these important materials. Identifying these
materials to a certain extent was also done by the research team.

Preface Addendum (2011)

Several people were instrumental in the preservation of the original manuscript of this publication and this second printing. After
the first publication, the original manuscript was retained by Lillie Wassermann. After her death in 2001, Jan Kelm, her daughter, felt
that the manuscript was actually the property of the Brenham Louise Giddings Retired Teachers Association. However, Jan was
concerned that the manuscript might end up in someone’s attic and, in time, possibly be destroyed. Jan contacted Nancy Maass,
president of the RTA at the time, with her thoughts and concerns. When Mrs. Maass brought the subject to the RTA, Janet Gerke was
so interested that she asked to take the manuscript home so she could study it more closely. Janet and her husband, Clarence, then
offered to have the original manuscript bound and, when that was accomplished, the manuscript was donated to the Brenham Heritage
Museum where it is now on public displayed.

[Photo of Bound book and the acknowledgement label on inside front cover]

After Mrs. Wassermann became ill in 1995, Jan was asked many times if there were any more books remaining to be
purchased. There were none. In conversations with Betty Thiel, Administrative Assistant at the Nancy Carol Roberts Memorial
Library in Brenham, Jan learned that many library patrons also were asking about the book. At the time that Jan gave the manuscript
to the RTA, she suggested that they might want to consider a second printing; however, the organization did not wish to take on such a
project. In 2010, Jan, a member of the Washington County Genealogical Society, brought the idea forth to the president, Mary
Whigham, and the treasurer, Quin Kroll, since the Society has reprinted other local historical books. After much discussion between
Quin and Carol Naegeli, current president of the Brenham Louise Giddings Retired Teachers Association, and Rachael Greve,
Director of the Brenham Heritage Museum, regarding the publication rights, the Society was granted permission to re-publish.

We wish to acknowledge Emma Seeker for inspiring the Brenham Louise Giddings Retired Teachers Association, to Gayle
Crawford and Lillie Wassermann for the research, to Lillie Wassermann for the compiling, and to Jan Kelm for helping her mother
compile and for the typing of the original publication. We also wish to thank the Brenham Louise Giddings Retired Teachers
Association and the Brenham Heritage Museum for allowing the Washington County Genealogical Society to reprint this publication
which is such an important part of Washington County history.

Thus, the WCGS proudly presents the second printing of The Common School Districts of Washington County Texas 1909 — 1967.
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1944-45 -- Hester Grimm Neinast

An article in the Brenham Daily Banner on April 22, 1925 states
that the Boundary School program under the supervision of W. H. Krause
consisted of a welcome address, several songs, seven dialogues, a
recitation by three boys, a 3-act play titled "A Grand 0ld School in a
Grand old place", and a pantomime. Trophies and pennants were
presented by G. W. Kapp, and the response was given by M. H. Ehlert.
The admission was 25 cents for adults and 15 cents for children. The
benefit of the proceeds were to be used for school purposes.

The Boundary School Students, when they completed their course of
studies, were considered prepared to enter Blinn College. Mrs. Hester
Grimm Neinast was the last teacher that taught in this school.

After the school consolidated with Burton, the building was bought
by Mr. Herman Weber and dismantled. The lumber was salvaged and used

to build his son a new home.

In 1949, the Burton Rural High School District sold the Boundary
School land property to Ed. J. Fuchs and wife Alwine Fuchs.
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Boundary School, 1939-40. Bottom row, 1 to r: Wilburn Neutzler,
Ervin Schulz, Arlyn Boehnemann, Vera Muehlbrad, Daulene Koerth, Elmer
Neutzler. 2nd row: Milroy Kiesewetter, Allan Koerth, James Braun,
Delton Koerth, Aubert Jaeger, Lester Fuchs, Leo Kiesewetter, Lee Dell
Neutzler. 3rd row: Wilton Bayer, Franklin Neutzler, J. D. Mueller,
Quin Dell Kroll, Reuben Braun, Vernell Mackenroth, Nadine Mueller,
Jeanette Fuchs, Elvera Braun, Eugene Muehlbrad. 4th row: Wilfred
Rust, Daniel Kieke, Marvin Lee Hertel, Elvera Rust, Dorothy Mae Hodde,
Azilee Norris, Lillian Knebel. 5th row: Gladys Bayer, Florence
Mackenroth, Lucille Steen, Dorothy Mae Kessler, Veradell Hodde, Mrs.
Bertha Louise Fischer (teacher), A. E. Matthies (teacher). Top row:
Bern Nell Kroll, Allyne Kieke, Ora Lee Kieke, Maydell Fuchs, Lorenz
Fuchs, Darlene Fuchs, Virgil Matthies, Annadell Hodde.
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